
 

 

   

CITY OF STONECREST, GEORGIA 

Honorable Mayor Jason Lary, Sr. 

Council Member Jimmy Clanton, Jr. – District 1 Council Member Rob Turner- District 2 

Council Member Jazzmin Cobble – District 3 Council Member George Turner- District 4 

Council Member Tammy Grimes – District 5 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

VIRTUAL MEETING 

July 27, 2020 

7:00 p.m. 

Citizen Access: URL 

I. CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Jason Lary 

 

II. ROLL CALL:  Megan Reid, City Clerk 

 

III. INVOCATION 

 

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

V. APPROVAL OF THE COUNCIL AGENDA 

 

VI. MINUTES: 

a. Approval of the July 9, 2020 Special Called Meeting 

b. Approval of the July 13, 2020 Public Hearing 

c. Approval of the July 13, 2020 City Council Meeting Minutes 

 

VII. PRESENTATIONS:  

a. Mayor 

 

VIII. APPOINTMENTS: 

a. Request for City Manager Appointment 

 

IX. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

(this meeting will be conducted virtually, the public comments received via email in 

advance of the meeting will be read into the minutes by the City Clerk) 

 

 

 



 

Americans with Disabilities Act 
 

The City of Stonecrest does not discriminate on the basis of disability in its programs, services, 
activities and employment practices.  
 

If you need auxiliary aids and services for effective communication (such as a sign language 
interpreter, an assistive listening device or print material in digital format) or reasonable 
modification to programs, services or activities contact the ADA Coordinator, Megan Reid, as soon 
as possible, preferably 2 days before the activity or event. 

X. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

a. RZ-20-002 (6892 Maddox Road) - rezone the property from M (Light Industrial) 

to M-2 (Heavy Industrial) 

b. RZ-20-003 (2547 Lithonia West Drive) rezone the property from M (Light 

Industrial) to M-2 (Heavy Industrial) 

 

(since this meeting will be conducted virtually, only those public hearing 

comments received via email in advance of the meeting will be read by the City 

Clerk) 

 

XI. OLD BUSINESS: 

a. Set Date for Stonecrest Transportation Master Plan Public Hearing 

b. Set Date for Mid-Year Budget Review 

c. Update on Investigation of Metro Green Recycling Center Development 

 

XII. NEW BUSINESS: 

a. RZ-20-002 (6892 Maddox Road) - rezone the property from M (Light Industrial) 

to M-2 (Heavy Industrial) 

b. RZ-20-003 (2547 Lithonia West Drive) rezone the property from M (Light 

Industrial) to M-2 (Heavy Industrial) 

 

XIII. EXECUTIVE SESSION:  
a. Litigation 

 

(when an executive session is required, one will be called for the following issues:  

1) Personnel, 2) Litigation, 3) Real Estate) 

 

XIV. CITY MANAGER COMMENTS 

 

XV. CITY ATTORNEY COMMENTS 

 

XVI. MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS 

 

XVII. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
 

SUBJECT:  Ordinance for Rezoning Application  
 RZ-20-002 (6892 Maddox Road) 

  
(X)  ORDINANCE     (   )  POLICY            (   )  STATUS REPORT 
 
(   )  DISCUSSION ONLY    (   )   RESOLUTION    (   )   OTHER  
 
Date Submitted: 7/22/20         Work Section:             Council Meeting: 07/27/20 
 

 
SUBMITTED BY:  Christopher Wheeler, Planning and Zoning Director   
 
PURPOSE:  To change the zoning from M (Light Industrial) District to M-2 (Heavy 
Industrial) District to construct an asphalt plant. 
 
HISTORY:  This application was heard at the July 7th, 2020 Planning Commission 
Meeting. The applicant requested to change their zoning to M (Light Industrial) to M-2 
(Heavy Industrial) to construct and operate a new asphalt plant. The Planning 
Commission recommend approval of the application, with conditions. 
 
OPTIONS:  Approve; Deny; or make Alternative conditions 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
Planning Commission recommended approval of petition RZ-20-002 at the July 7th, 2020 
meeting with conditions.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
# 1 7/22/20 Staff Report   
# 2  7/22/20 Power Point Presentation 
# 3     7/22/20 Supplemental Information  



 
PLANNING COMMISSION / MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT 

RZ-20-002 

 1   
    

            Planning Commission July 7th, 2020 / Mayor and City Council Meeting July 27th, 2020 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 Petition Number:   RZ-20-002  

Applicant:    Baldwin Paving Company, Inc.   

Owner:    Hanson Aggerate Southeast LLC 

Project Location:   6892 Maddox Road  

District:    District 1 

Acreage:    52.0 

Existing Zoning:   M (Light Industrial)    

Proposed Zoning:   M-2 (Heavy Industrial)    

Comprehensive Plan Community: Light Industrial        
 Area Designation 

Proposed Development/Request: The applicant is requesting to rezone the subject property from M (Light 
Industrial) to M-2 (Heavy Industrial) for the existing asphalt plant.  

Staff Recommendations:  Approval with Conditions  

 Planning Commission:   Approval with Conditions  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
PLANNING COMMISSION / MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT 

RZ-20-002 

 2   
    

Aerial Map 

 

 

 

Subject Property   



 
PLANNING COMMISSION / MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT 

RZ-20-002 

 3   
    

Zoning Map  

 

 

 

Subject Property   



 
PLANNING COMMISSION / MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT 

RZ-20-002 

 4   
    

 

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

 

 

 

 

Rezoning Request  

The applicant is requesting to rezone the 52 acres of the subject properties from M (Light Industrial) to M-2 (Heavy 
Industrial) for the construction and operation of asphalt plant.  

The applicant plans on demolition the existing asphalt plant and constructs a new plant that fits the applicant business 
model.                          

Location              

The subject property is located at 6892 Maddox Road. 

The subject property abuts Hanson Aggregate Southeast LLC 
to the south, undeveloped land to the east and several small 
industrial use properties to the west and north.  

 

 

Background               

The property has kept its original zoning classification of M 
(Light Industrial) under Stonecrest Zoning Ordinance.  

Currently the property has an existing asphalt plant that was 
used by the previous operator on the property. Prior to the 
incorporation of the city, the previous owner cease operations 
and moved to another location, resulting in the asphalt plant 
not operating for more than a year.  

Under the Stonecrest Zoning Ordinance a asphalt plant is 
only permitted in M-2 (Heavy Industrial) zoned properties. 
  

                

 

RZ-20-002 



 
PLANNING COMMISSION / MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT 

RZ-20-002 

 5   
    

PUBLIC PARTICPATION 

A community meeting was held via www.zoom.com on July 23rd, 2020. Approximately thirty residents attended the 
community meeting. The main concerns for many residents were air pollution, the specific of use, hours of operation and 
possible negative impact on residents who live in the immediate area. Another concerns for residents are public 
notification cards radius not being larger enough.  

STANDARDS OF REZONING REVIEW 

Section 7.3.5 of the Stonecrest Zoning Ordinance list eight factors to be considered in a technical review of a zoning case 
completed by the Community Development Department and Planning Commission. Each element is listed with staff 
analysis. 

• Whether the zoning proposal will permit a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of 
adjacent and nearby property or properties.  
 
As shown in the table below, the subject property is surrounded by industrial uses. * Please see the map below 
table 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The proposed change in zoning would permit a use that would be suitable in view and development of the nearby 
properties.  

• Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policy and intent of the comprehensive plan.  
 

Adjacent & 
Surrounding 

Properties 
Zoning 

(Petition Number) 

 
Land Use 

Density 
Non-Residential 

(SF/Acre) 
Residential (Units/Acre) 

Applicant  Proposed: M 
 

Industrial n/a 

Adjacent: North M (Light Industrial) Undeveloped Land 
(Industrial) n/a 

Adjacent: North / East M (Light Industrial) Undeveloped Land  
(Industrial) n/a 

Adjacent: West M (Light Industrial) 
District  Small Industrial parcels n/a 

Adjacent: West  M-2 (Light 
Industrial) District  Small Industrial parcels n/a 

Nearby: South M (Light Industrial) 
District  

Hanson Aggerate 
Southeast LLC n/a 

http://www.zoom.com/


 
PLANNING COMMISSION / MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT 

RZ-20-002 

 6   
    

The subject property is located within the Light Industrial character area of the Stonecrest Comprehensive Plan.  
The proposed zoning change and development of development would be in keeping with the policy and intent of 
the comp plan.  
 

• Whether the property to be affected by the zoning proposal has a reasonable economic use as currently 
zoned.  
 
The property is currently zoned M, which permits the development of Light Industrial uses such as warehousing 
and manufacturing. The property does have reasonable economic use as currently zoned. 
 

• Whether the zoning proposal will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby 
property or properties.  
 
The proposed zoning proposal is not anticipated to have a negative impact on the existing use or usability of 
adjacent or nearby properties. Staff believes the suggested zoning for the property would be a compliment to the 
surrounding area. 
 

• Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the property, 
which gives supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal.  
 
There are existing conditions affecting the use and development of the property, which give supporting grounds 
for either approval. The subject property was previously used for the asphalt plant. The applicant is asking for the 
correct zoning, which would still be consistent with the area.  
 

• Whether the zoning proposal will adversely affect historic buildings, sites, districts, or archaeological 
resources.  
 
There are currently no historic buildings, sites, districts, or archaeological resources on the subject property.  
 

• Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use that will or could cause excessive or burdensome use of 
existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools.  
 
Access to the property is via , which is a collector road that staff believes would have the traffic capacity to handle 
the volume of traffic generated by the zoning change and will not cause excessive or burdensome use of the 
existing street or transportation. 
 
The zoning proposal will not cause an excessive or burdensome on utilities as De the property has the sewer 
capacity for commercial development.  
 

• Whether the zoning proposal adversely impacts the environment or surrounding natural resources. 
 
The zoning proposal will not adversely impact the environment or surrounding natural resources. 

 



 
PLANNING COMMISSION / MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT 

RZ-20-002 

 7   
    

STAFF RECOMMENDATION  

Staff recommends APPROVAL of RZ-20-002, with the following conditions. 

1. Owner/Developer must obtain all required federal, state, and local permits to operation asphalt plant.  

2. Owner/Developer must obtain building permit and land disturbance permit for the construction of proposed 

asphalt plant.  

3. Owner/Developer must notify surrounding property owners within 500 feet subject property when operating 

ashplant during night and must obtain written approval from Planning and Zoning Director.  

4. The following uses are prohibited on the subject property; 

A. Brick, clay, tile or concrete product terra cotta manufacturing 

B. Cement, lime, gypsum or plaster of Paris manufacturing 

C. Chemical manufacture, organic or inorganic 

D. Crematoriums 

E. Distillation of bones or glue manufacturer 

F. Explosive manufacture or storage 

G. Fabricated metal manufacture 

H. Fat rendering or fertilizer manufacture  

I. Incineration of garbage or refuse when conducted within a enclosed plant 

J. Leather manufacturing 

K. Manufacturing operations not housed within a building  

L. Petroleum or inflammable liquids production, refining  

M. Radioactive materials: utilization, manufacture processing or emission 

N. Rubber or plastic manufacture 

O. Solid waste, general disposal and landfill 

P. Smelting: copper, iron zinc or ore 

Q. Storage yard and/or junk and damage vehicles 

R. Transportation manufacture 

 

Planning Commission Recommendation 

On July 7th, 2020, the Planning Commission recommend conditional approval for land use petition RZ-20-002 with the 
following conditions. The Planning Commission recommend condition requiring the applicant to have a community 
meeting before approval of application. A community meeting was held July 24th, 2020.  



 
PLANNING COMMISSION / MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT 

RZ-20-002 

 8   
    

1. Owner/Developer must obtain all required federal, state, and local permits to operation asphalt plant.  

2. Owner/Developer must obtain building permit and land disturbance permit for the construction of proposed 

asphalt plant.  

3. Owner/Developer must notify surrounding property owners within 500 feet subject property when operating 

ashplant during night and must obtain written approval from Planning and Zoning Director.  

4. The following uses are prohibited on the subject property; 

A. Brick, clay, tile or concrete product terra cotta manufacturing 

B. Cement, lime, gypsum or plaster of Paris manufacturing 

C. Chemical manufacture, organic or inorganic 

D. Crematoriums 

E. Distillation of bones or glue manufacturer 

F. Explosive manufacture or storage 

G. Fabricated metal manufacture 

H. Fat rendering or fertilizer manufacture  

I. Incineration of garbage or refuse when conducted within a enclosed plant 

J. Leather manufacturing 

K. Manufacturing operations not housed within a building  

L. Petroleum or inflammable liquids production, refining  

M. Radioactive materials: utilization, manufacture processing or emission 

N. Rubber or plastic manufacture 

O. Solid waste, general disposal and landfill 

P. Smelting: copper, iron zinc or ore 

Q. Storage yard and/or junk and damage vehicles 

R. Transportation manufacture 

 

 









































Planning Commission 
July 7th 2020

Public Hearing

1



RZ-20-002
6892 Maddox Road, Stonecrest GA 

30038

2



Petition Information

• APPLICANT:  Baldwin Paving c/o Ryan Teague  

• LOCATION:           6892 Maddox Road

• ACREAGE:   53 acres 

• REQUEST:  The applicant is requesting to rezone the subject 
property from M (Light Industrial) to M-2 (Heavy Industrial) 
for existing asphalt plant. 

3



General Information
• Current zoning:  M (Light Industrial) District  

• Future Land Use Character Area: Light Industrial 

• Policies / Intent for this area emphasize:
– Provide appropriate infrastructure support for industrial 

development in designated industrial areas. 
– Protect surrounding areas from the negative impacts of noise and 

light pollutants. 

• Surrounding uses: Industrial 

• Surrounding zoning: M (Light Industrial)

4



Background Information 
The property has kept its original 
zoning classification of M (Light 
Industrial) under Stonecrest Zoning 
Ordinance. 

Currently the property has an existing 
asphalt plant that was used by the 
previous operator on the property. 
Prior to the incorporation of the city, 
the previous owner cease operations 
and moved to another location, 
resulting in the asphalt plant not 
operating for more than a year. 
Under the Stonecrest Zoning 
Ordinance a asphalt plant is only 
permitted in M-2 (Heavy Industrial) 
zoned properties

5

RZ-20-001



Aerial Map

6



Zoning Map

7



Conceptual Plans 

8



STANDARDS OF REVIEW (Zoning)

9

• Whether the zoning proposal will permit a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of 
adjacent and nearby property or properties.

• Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policy and intent of the comprehensive plan. 

• Whether the property to be affected by the zoning proposal has a reasonable economic use as currently 
zoned.

• Whether the zoning proposal will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby 
property or properties. 

• Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the 
property which gives supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal. 

• Whether the zoning proposal will adversely affect historic buildings, sites, districts, or archaeological 
resources. 

• Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause excessive or burdensome use 
of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. 

• Whether the zoning proposal adversely impacts the environment or surrounding natural resources.



Zoning Review-Permit a use that is suitable in view of the use 
and development 

10



Zoning Review- Conformity with Policy and 
Intent of Comp Plan 

• The subject property is located 
within the Light Industrial 
Character area of the 
Comprehensive Plan.  

• The proposed zoning change 
and development would not be 
in keeping with the policy of 
the comp plan. However, due 
to the past us and surrounding 
use of heavy industrial the 
proposed use would still meet 
the intent of the 
comprehensive plan.

11



Zoning Review 

Reasonable Economic Use
• The property is currently zoned M, 

which permits a light industrial uses 
and manufacturing on the property. 
The property does have reasonable 
economic use as currently zoned.

Adversely affect environmental and 
historic sites
• There are currently no historic building, sites, 

districts or archaeological resources on the 
subject property.

• The zoning proposal will not adversely 
impact the environment or surrounding 
natural resources. The applicant will have to 
provide for the management of stormwater 
according to the City’s regulations and state 
regulations.

12



Zoning Review 

Conditions giving either approval 
or disapproval
• There are existing conditions 

affecting the use and development 
of the property, which give 
supporting grounds for either 
approval. The subject property 
was previously used for the 
asphalt plant. The applicant is 
asking for the correct zoning, 
which would still be consistent 
with the area. 

• Affect existing use or usability 
of nearby properties

• The proposed zoning proposal is 
not anticipated to have a negative 
impact on the existing use or 
usability of adjacent or nearby 
properties. Staff believes the 
suggested zoning for the industrial 
development would not adversely 
affect the existing use of the 
nearby properties have similar 
uses. 

13



Zoning Review- Excessive use of streets, 
transporation, utilities and schools. 

14



Staff Analysis
Therefore Staff recommends APPROVAL of RZ-20-002, subject to the following conditions;

1. Owner/Developer must obtain all required federal, state, and local permits to operation asphalt plant. 
2. Owner/Developer must obtain building permit and land disturbance permit for the construction of 

proposed asphalt plant. 
3. Owner/Developer must notify surrounding property owners within 500 feet subject property when 

operating ashplant during night and must obtain written approval from Planning and Zoning Director. 
4. The following uses are prohibited on the subject property;

a. Brick, clay, tile or concrete product terra cotta manufacturing
b. Cement, lime, gypsum or plaster of Paris manufacturing
c. Chemical manufacture, organic or inorganic
d. Crematoriums
e. Distillation of bones or glue manufacturer
f. Explosive manufacture or storage
g. Fabricated metal manufacture
h. Fat rendering or fertilizer manufacture 
i. Incineration of garbage or refuse when conducted within a enclosed plant
j. Leather manufacturing
k. Manufacturing operations not housed within a building 
l. Petroleum or inflammable liquids production, refining 
m. Radioactive materials: utilization, manufacture processing or emission
n. Rubber or plastic manufacture
o. Solid waste, general disposal and landfill
p. Smelting: copper, iron zinc or ore
q. Storage yard and/or junk and damage vehicles
r. Transportation manufacture

15



RZ-20-003
6892 Maddox Road, Stonecrest GA 

30038

16



Petition Information

• APPLICANT:  404 Concrete, LLC c/o Hana Caswell  

• LOCATION:    2547 Lithonia West Drive

• ACREAGE:      2.212 acres

• REQUEST:  The applicant is requesting to rezone the subject 
property from M (Light Industrial) to M-2 (Heavy Industrial) 
for concrete mix plant. 

17



General Information
• Current zoning:  M (Light Industrial) District  

• Future Land Use Character Area: Light Industrial 

• Policies / Intent for this area emphasize:
– Provide appropriate infrastructure support for industrial 

development in designated industrial areas. 
– Protect surrounding areas from the negative impacts of noise and 

light pollutants. 

• Surrounding uses: Industrial 

• Surrounding zoning: M (Light Industrial)

18



Background Information 
This is an after the fact request, as the 
applicant developed the property 
without correct zoning and proper 
permit. The property has kept its 
original zoning classification of M 
(Light Industrial) under Stonecrest 
Zoning Ordinance. 

Currently the property has an mobile 
concrete mixing plant and several 
dump truck located on the property.
Under the Stonecrest Zoning 
Ordinance a concrete plant is only 
permitted in M-2 (Heavy Industrial) 
zoned properties. 

19

RZ-20-001



Aerial Map

20



Zoning Map

21



Conceptual Plans 

22



STANDARDS OF REVIEW (Zoning)

23

• Whether the zoning proposal will permit a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of 
adjacent and nearby property or properties.

• Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policy and intent of the comprehensive plan. 

• Whether the property to be affected by the zoning proposal has a reasonable economic use as currently 
zoned.

• Whether the zoning proposal will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby 
property or properties. 

• Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the 
property which gives supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal. 

• Whether the zoning proposal will adversely affect historic buildings, sites, districts, or archaeological 
resources. 

• Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause excessive or burdensome use 
of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. 

• Whether the zoning proposal adversely impacts the environment or surrounding natural resources.



Zoning Review-Permit a use that is suitable in view of the use 
and development 

24



Zoning Review- Conformity with Policy and 
Intent of Comp Plan 

• The subject property is located 
within the Light Industrial 
character area of the Stonecrest 
Comprehensive Plan.  

• The proposed zoning change 
and development of 
development would not be in 
keeping with the policy and 
intent of the comp plan. 

25



Zoning Review 

Reasonable Economic Use
• The property is currently zoned M, 

which permits a light industrial uses 
and manufacturing on the property. 
The property does have reasonable 
economic use as currently zoned.

Adversely affect environmental and 
historic sites
• There are currently no historic building, sites, 

districts or archaeological resources on the 
subject property.

• The subject property abuts Pole Bridge Creek 
to the southwest and is a majority tributary 
that drains south river. The applicant has 
indicated the property will have stormwater 
detention on the property; however, the staff 
has significant concerns the stormwater 
runoff from the property will adversely 
impact the water quality of the creek. 

26



Zoning Review 

Conditions giving either approval 
or disapproval
• Existing conditions are affecting 

the use and development of the 
property, which give supporting 
grounds for disapproval for 
zoning request. The subject 
property was undeveloped and 
was zoned for an light industrial 
use while the existing use is heavy 
industrial. 

• Affect existing use or usability 
of nearby properties

• The proposed zoning proposal is 
not anticipated to have a negative 
impact on the existing use or 
usability of adjacent or nearby 
properties. Staff believes the 
suggested zoning for the property 
would be keeping with the 
character of the surrounding area.

27



Zoning Review- Excessive use of streets, 
transporation, utilities and schools. 

28



Staff Analysis
Staff recommends DENIAL of RZ-20-003. However, should the Commission choose to 
approve the request in whole, staff recommends that approval be subject to the following 
conditions:

1. The use of the Subject Property for any other use beside the request use shall be strictly 
prohibited. 

2. The owner/Developer must obtain all required federal, state, and local permits to the 
operation asphalt plant. 

3. Owner/Development must obtain a building permit and land disturbance permit for the 
construction of the proposed mobile concrete plant. 

4. Operations hours shall be limited to 7 am – 7 pm. 
5. Owner/Developer shall provide detention, water quality, and channel protection in 

accordance with the Georgia Stormwater Manual. Detention shall be provided for the 1 
thru 100-year storm events with no increased runoff. For the purpose of these 
calculations, the existing runoff rate shall be considered to be a wooded, predeveloped 
condition.

6. Owner/Developer shall comply with the City of Stonecrest Tree Protection Ordinance 
concerning tree protection and replacement. A minimum on-site tree density of fifteen 
(15) units/acre shall be required. Any specimen trees removed during the 
redevelopment shall require additional tree recompense units as required in the 
ordinance.

29



Planning Commission 
August 6th2019

Public Hearing

30



 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 
 

SUBJECT:  Ordinance for Rezoning Application  
 RZ-20-003 (2547 Lithonia West Drive) 

  
(X)  ORDINANCE     (   )  POLICY            (   )  STATUS REPORT 
 
(   )  DISCUSSION ONLY    (   )   RESOLUTION    (   )   OTHER  
 
Date Submitted: 7/22/20         Work Section:             Council Meeting: 07/27/20 
 

 
SUBMITTED BY:  Christopher Wheeler, Planning and Zoning Director   
 
PURPOSE:  To change the zoning from M (Light Industrial) District to M-2 (Heavy 
Industrial) District to construct an concrete mixing plant. 
 
HISTORY:  This application was heard at the July 7th, 2020 Planning Commission 
Meeting. The applicant requested to change their zoning to M (Light Industrial) to M-2 
(Heavy Industrial) to construct and operate a concrete mixing plant. This is an after the 
fact request. The Planning Commission recommend approval of the application, with 
conditions. 
 
OPTIONS:  Approve; Deny; or make Alternative conditions 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
Planning Commission recommended approval of petition RZ-20-003 at the July 7th, 2020 
meeting with conditions.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
# 1 7/22/20 Staff Report   
# 2  7/22/20 Power Point Presentation 
# 3     7/22/20 Supplemental Information  



 
PLANNING COMMISSION / MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT 

RZ-20-003 

 1   
    

            Planning Commission July 7th, 2020 / Mayor and City Council Meeting July 27th, 2020 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 Petition Number:   RZ-20-003  

Applicant:    Concrete, LLC   

Owner:    Ron Kennebrew  

Project Location:   2547 Lithonia West Drive  

District:    District 2 

Acreage:    2.12 

Existing Zoning:   M (Light Industrial)    

Proposed Zoning:   M-2 (Heavy Industrial)    

Comprehensive Plan Community: Light Industrial        
 Area Designation 

Proposed Development/Request: The applicant is requesting to rezone the subject property from M (Light 
Industrial) to M-2 (Heavy Industrial) for concrete mix plant  

Staff Recommendations:  Denial   

Planning Commission:   Approval with Conditions  

   

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
PLANNING COMMISSION / MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT 

RZ-20-003 

 2   
    

Aerial Map 

 

 

 

Subject Property   



 
PLANNING COMMISSION / MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT 

RZ-20-003 

 3   
    

Zoning Map  

 

 

 

Subject Property   



 
PLANNING COMMISSION / MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT 

RZ-20-003 

 4   
    

 

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

 

 

 

 

Rezoning Request  

The applicant is requesting to rezone the 2.2 acres of the subject property from M (Light Industrial) to M-2 (Heavy 
Industrial) for the operation of a mobile concrete mixing plant.  

This application is after the fact request as the applicant had begun operation of the concrete mixing plant before given 
approval from the city council. After being contacted by the land development division, the applicant submitted a 
rezoning application and land disturbance permit for the operation of mobile concrete mixing plant.    
                   

Location              

The subject property is located at 2547 Lithonia West Drive. 

The subject property abuts Pole Bridge Creek to the west and 
south, undeveloped land to the north and southeast. A small 
light industrial use development is located to the east of the 
property.  

 

 

Background               

This is an after the fact request, as the applicant developed 
the property without correct zoning and proper permit. The 
property has kept its original zoning classification of M 
(Light Industrial) under Stonecrest Zoning Ordinance.  

Currently the property has an mobile concrete mixing plant 
and several dump truck located on the property. 

Under the Stonecrest Zoning Ordinance a concrete plant is 
only permitted in M-2 (Heavy Industrial) zoned properties. 
  

                

 

RZ-20-003 



 
PLANNING COMMISSION / MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT 

RZ-20-003 

 5   
    

PUBLIC PARTICPATION 

A community meeting was held via www.zoom.com on July 16th, 2020. Approximately forty-five residents attended the 
community meeting. The main concerns for many residents were air pollution, the specific of use, hours of operation and 
possible negative impact of zoning change in the immediate area. Another concerns for residents are public notification 
cards radius not being larger enough.  

STANDARDS OF REZONING REVIEW 

Section 7.3.5 of the Stonecrest Zoning Ordinance list eight factors to be considered in a technical review of a zoning case 
completed by the Community Development Department and Planning Commission. Each element is listed with staff 
analysis. 

• Whether the zoning proposal will permit a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of 
adjacent and nearby property or properties.  
 
As shown in the table below, the subject property is surrounded by industrial uses. * Please see the map below 
table 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The proposed change in zoning would not permit a use that would be suitable in view and development of the 
nearby properties. The surrounding uses are strictly light industrial uses.  

• Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policy and intent of the comprehensive plan.  
 
The subject property is located within the Light Industrial character area of the Stonecrest Comprehensive Plan.  
The proposed zoning change and development of development would not be in keeping with the policy and intent 
of the comp plan.  
 

Adjacent & 
Surrounding 

Properties 
Zoning 

(Petition Number) 

 
Land Use 

Density 
Non-Residential 

(SF/Acre) 
Residential (Units/Acre) 

Applicant  Proposed: M-2 
 

Industrial n/a 

Adjacent: North M (Light Industrial) 
District 

Undeveloped Land 
(Industrial) n/a 

Adjacent: West M (Light Industrial) 
District  

Undeveloped Land (Pole 
Bridge Creek) n/a 

Adjacent: East  M (Light Industrial) 
District  Small Industrial parcels n/a 

Nearby: South M (Light Industrial) 
District  Undeveloped Land n/a 

http://www.zoom.com/


 
PLANNING COMMISSION / MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT 

RZ-20-003 

 6   
    

• Whether the property to be affected by the zoning proposal has a reasonable economic use as currently 
zoned.  
 
The property is currently zoned M, which permits the development of Light Industrial uses such as warehousing 
and manufacturing. The property does have reasonable economic use as currently zoned. 
 

• Whether the zoning proposal will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby 
property or properties.  
 
The proposed zoning proposal is not anticipated to have a negative impact on the existing use or usability of 
adjacent or nearby properties. Staff believes the suggested zoning for the property would be a compliment to the 
surrounding area. 
 

• Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the property, 
which gives supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal.  
 
Existing conditions are affecting the use and development of the property, which give supporting grounds for 
disapproval for zoning request. The subject property was undeveloped and was zoned for an light industrial use 
while the existing use is light industrial.    
 

• Whether the zoning proposal will adversely affect historic buildings, sites, districts, or archaeological 
resources.  
 
There are currently no historic buildings, sites, districts, or archaeological resources on the subject property.  
 

• Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use that will or could cause excessive or burdensome use of 
existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools.  
 
Access to the property is via Lithonia West Drive, which is a collector road that staff believes would have the 
traffic capacity to handle the volume of traffic generated by the zoning change and will not cause excessive or 
burdensome use of the existing street or transportation.  
 

• Whether the zoning proposal adversely impacts the environment or surrounding natural resources. 
 
The subject property abuts Pole Bridge Creek to the southwest and is a majority tributary that drains south river. 
The applicant has indicated the property will have stormwater detention on the property; however, the staff has 
significant concerns the stormwater runoff from the property will adversely impact the water quality of the creek.  

 

 

 

 



 
PLANNING COMMISSION / MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT 

RZ-20-003 

 7   
    

STAFF RECOMMENDATION  

Staff recommends DENIAL of RZ-20-003. However, should the Commission choose to approve the request in whole, 
staff recommends that approval be subject to the following conditions: 

1. The use of the Subject Property for any other use beside the request use shall be strictly prohibited.  
2. The owner/Developer must obtain all required federal, state, and local permits to the operation asphalt plant.  
3. Owner/Development must obtain a building permit and land disturbance permit for the construction of the 

proposed mobile concrete plant.  
4. Operations hours shall be limited to 7 am – 7 pm.  
5. Owner/Developer shall provide detention, water quality, and channel protection in accordance with the Georgia 

Stormwater Manual. Detention shall be provided for the 1 thru 100-year storm events with no increased runoff. 
For the purpose of these calculations, the existing runoff rate shall be considered to be a wooded, predeveloped 
condition. 

6. Owner/Developer shall comply with the City of Stonecrest Tree Protection Ordinance concerning tree protection 
and replacement. A minimum on-site tree density of fifteen (15) units/acre shall be required. Any specimen trees 
removed during the redevelopment shall require additional tree recompense units as required in the ordinance. 

 

Planning Commission Recommendation 

On July 7th, 2020, the Planning Commission recommend conditional approval for land use petition RZ-20-003 with the 
following conditions. 

1. The use of the Subject Property for any other use beside the request use shall be strictly prohibited.  
2. The owner/Developer must obtain all required federal, state, and local permits to the operation asphalt plant.  
3. Owner/Development must obtain a building permit and land disturbance permit for the construction of the 

proposed mobile concrete plant.  
4. Operations hours shall be limited to 7 am – 7 pm.  
5. Owner/Developer shall provide detention, water quality, and channel protection in accordance with the Georgia 

Stormwater Manual. Detention shall be provided for the 1 thru 100-year storm events with no increased runoff. 
For the purpose of these calculations, the existing runoff rate shall be considered to be a wooded, predeveloped 
condition. 

6. Owner/Developer shall comply with the City of Stonecrest Tree Protection Ordinance concerning tree protection 
and replacement. A minimum on-site tree density of fifteen (15) units/acre shall be required. Any specimen trees 
removed during the redevelopment shall require additional tree recompense units as required in the ordinance 

 

 

 

 



CDG 

Casswell Design Group, LLC  279 W. Crogan St, Lawrencevi l le, GA 30046  
404-317-9766 

 

 

 
 
July 20, 2020 
 
 

 

City of Stonecrest  

Community Development Department  

3120 Stonecrest Blvd. 

Stonecrest, GA 30038 

 
 
 

Re: Additional information requested for 2547 Lithonia West Dr, Lithonia, GA 30058 

Parcels 16 104 04 024 & 16 104 04 024 

   

  
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
 
The purpose of this letter is to provide information, as requested, regarding the request that the City made for 
404Concrete’s request to rezone from M to M-2. The recent Planning Commission recommended approval of the 
rezoning. Our team would like to express our appreciation for the approval and are excited about developing in 
the community. Casswell Design Group, LLC is a LEED® certified company and we take great pride in serving and 
protecting the community. 404Concrete is a veteran and minority owned company who is also a citizen of the 
community.  
 
404Concrete will be a mobile concrete plant, designed as a portable mixing plant offering a localized facility to 
keep trucks off arterial roads. The proposed location will offer an additional localized advantage and will employ 
25 to 30 people in the local community. Casswell Design Group, LLC (CDG) feels that the proposed use would be 
an acceptable use for the property and would contribute to the local community development and overall growth 
of the surrounding area. The area is currently industrial and zoned light industrial. All sides of the site border 
against other industrial zoned properties. There are two heavy industrial uses that have been grandfathered in; 
although they are not zoned M-2. These two heavy industrial use parcels are each only two parcels away from the 
subject property, one in the southerly direction and the other in the northerly direction. One of the parcels is 
zoned M and the other is zoned C-2. We feel that the approval of the mobile concrete plant compliments the 
nearby uses in the community. The actual M-2 zoning cluster parcels start at 2,761 feet from the site. There are 
no residential sites that border the subject site.   
 
1.The specific operations to be performed are as follows:  

Use equipment to produce concrete and concrete products by batching or mixing cements. 

2.The hours of operation are as follows: 7am-7pm 



 

2 
 

 

3.Operations will be indoors or outdoors. Plant mixing will be outdoors. Office will be indoors. Mr. Kennebrew is 

willing to enclose the plant as much as regulations allow in order to make the community feel as comfortable as 

legally allowable. 

4.Materials will be stored on the property.  

Aggregate (sand rock gravel) and cementitious material (Concrete powder, fly ash) will be stored on site. 

5.Whether any hazardous wastes will be involved in the operation, including an explanation of how safety 

measures will ensure that there is no air or water contamination and how the operators will safely dispose of 

such hazardous materials. 

Concrete as a building material is not a waste material; therefore, it is not a waste material. Concrete has an 

MSDS due to its potentially corrosive nature (high pH) and the need to take proper precautions. According to the 

EPA, if the waste material has a pH greater than 12.5, it is by nature a corrosive material, and by default, a 

hazardous waste. 404Concrete eliminates waste by using cement dust in crushed concrete or running through a 

reclaimer and essentially is not a waste at all. However, we have taken several precautions and design measures 

for any waste that may occur in capturing the dust. 

One form of capturing the concrete waste particles is the 3-bay concrete washout. The EPA regulations for 

concrete washouts are to contain concrete and liquids when the chutes of concrete mixers and hoppers of 

concrete pumps are rinsed out after delivery. The washout facilities consolidate solids for easier disposal and 

prevent runoff of liquids. The washout prevents any runoff into the ground and prevents contaminating the 

groundwater. It also prevents the migration into any of the storm drains, which ensures that the pH of area 

waters do not increase and that there is no harm to aquatic life. We also propose the installation of a Cascade 

filter for additional protection. The filter is designed downstream the concrete washout and upstream from the 

detention/water quality pond. This location ensures that solids are not able to clog the storm drain pipes or cause 

flooding. 

An additional method of dust control for air quality is dust collection from particles in the air. Our on-site state of 

the art dust collectors use a pulse of compressed air controlled by a timer and designed to specify the air inlet 

pressure to the manifold and pulse valves necessary for effective dust removal. Any cement dust will be collected 

in a fleece bag with a multi-ply fabric design that helps manage air equilibrium while collecting 0.3 micron or 

larger dust particles. The fleece bags have port-closing mechanisms for containment. This keeps the dust 

contained after removing the bag from the vacuum canister’s port. The fleece bag has enough structural integrity 

to withstand the weight of the collected dust and prevent tearing. We only fill the bags 80% full to prevent 

busting. 

6.A description of any solid wastes handled, produced, or disposed of, including whether the operations will 

require a solid waste handling permit. Dekalb County Sanitation Department, Account in place 

7.How many employees there will be. 25 to 30 

8.Whether the operation will be open to the public. Open to serve public via delivery.  

 



 

3 
 

 

9.What types of vehicles will be delivering materials to the property; and, how many and how often, what 

thoroughfares or major route plan the trucks will take to get to and from the site to minimize any impact on 

residential area, and whether trucks will be covered to minimize dust/odor impacts on adjacent roadways used 

to get to the site. 15 ready mix trucks per day. Lithonia Industrial to Covington Hwy. There are no residential 

parcels bordering the site. As the trucks are travelling along Covington Hwy, they do pass some residential parcels; 

however, so do many other industrial vehicles. Cleaning trucks and reducing any odor that a concrete truck may 

produce (although this is not a common problem) we implore Synpro Products, which are all acid free and they 

clean concrete off mixer trucks and are safe for equipment, employees and the environment.  They are also an 

approved truck wash and concrete remover that have EPA approval.  

 

10.Whether the proposed use requires the submittal of a development of regional impact (DRI). N/A  

This is actually from the Rules of the Georgia Department of Natural Resources.  DNR & DCA share responsibilities 

in this area.  DCA is responsible for ensuring that local governments have adopted development regulations 

consistent with the Rules for Environmental Planning Criteria. Federal and State requirements shall be complied 

with. 

State EPD 

Facility and/or Equipment Design Restrictions and/or Requirements  

A. Production on the plant site shall be limited to 800,000 cubic yards during any twelve consecutive months.  

B. Facility may not have any fuel burning equipment (i.e., no diesel generators).  

C. The facility shall include no other equipment that is subject to Georgia air quality permitting requirements.  

D. Must report the hourly production capacity  

Federal EPA  

If construction, modification or operation of a concrete batch plant does not comply with all conditions of this 

regulation, the owner must apply for and obtain an air emission license. A Concrete Batch Plant General Permit 

Number (GPN) for each unit may be obtained by submitting an application with Notification of Intent to Comply 

(NOITC) 

C.Data from reputable industry sources on current industry standards regarding the proposed land use and how 

the proposed operation will comply with industry standards to ensure that surrounding properties are not 

adversely impacted. The Environmental Protection Act, which it does not override or replace federal, state or 

local government legislation, regulation, plans or policies. The standards include duty to notify, environmental 

protection, clearly labelling waste containers, minimizing waste, reducing the generation of waste, reusing as 

much as possible, recycling as much as possible. Where noise sensitive receptors are nearby, ensure that noise 

emissions from noisy equipment are managed appropriately, including using measures such as acoustic shielding 

or enclosures, and silencers, ensuring that reversing alarms are of the squawker type rather than beepers, only 

operating within your approved operating hour; ensuring that all equipment and vehicles are adequately 

maintained, reusing water captured water for slumping and dust suppression, developing a site storm water 



 

4 
 

management plan that describes the correct management of all water on the site and designing the batching 

plant so that it is segregated into contaminated (alkaline), dirty (sand and aggregate storage) and clean areas to 

assist with water management; diverting clean stormwater away from contaminated and dirty operational areas. 

D.For any of the following uses, certification by an environmental professional that the proposed operation will 

not have any adverse air or water quality impacts on surrounding properties: State of the art dust collectors on 

the concrete plant, mobile and mounted.  

1.Any use requiring a solid waste handling permit. N/A 

2.Any use which utilizes burning, melting, or degasification. N/A 

3.Any use which involves the emissions of particulate matter. Cement dust 

4.Any use which processes or stores hazardous materials. At certain levels, cement dust waste (if not properly 

disposed or re-used) can be hazardous.  

5.Any landfill. N/A 

E.Detailed information on proposed methods to minimize any adverse air/water quality impacts based on 
current industry standards.  
3-bay concrete washout to capture particle 

The washout prevents any runoff into the ground and prevents contaminating the groundwater. It also prevents 
the migration into any of the storm drains, which ensures that the pH of area waters do not increase and that 
there is no harm to aquatic life. 

We also propose the installation of a Cascade filter for additional protection. The filter is designed downstream 
the concrete washout and upstream from the detention/water quality pond. This location ensures that solids are 
not able to clog the storm drain pipes or cause flooding. 

Our on-site state of the art dust collectors.  
Any cement dust will be collected in a fleece bag.  
 
Water Quality: 

 Stormwater Detention and Water Quality will protect Pole Bridge Creek 

 3-bay washout settling pool 

 Larger enhanced detention water quality pond with gravel base for water quality filtering and infiltration 

 Adding a cascade separator filter for additional water quality 

 Storm water quality design meets GA current Stormwater Manual 

 25 feet, 50 feet and 75 feet buffers are preserved and completely vegetated with trees and plants 

 Complies with GSWCC and GA EPD standards 
 
Air Quality 
F.Detailed information on proposed methods to minimize any noise, odor, dust, and vibration on surrounding 

properties in light of current industry standards. 

G.Detailed information regarding how traffic impacts will be accommodated on the surrounding road network. 



 

5 
 

15 trips per day  

H.Any data regarding any monthly, quarterly, or yearly required inspections by any state or federal agency to 

ensure compliance with any state or federal permits once use has been approved by DeKalb County. 

Please reach out if you have questions. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Hanna Casswell, LEED AP 
Casswell Design Group, LLC 
hannacasswell@ymail.com 
(404) 317-9766 

 



CDG 

Casswell Design Group, LLC  279 W. Crogan St, Lawrencevi l le, GA 30046  

404-317-9766 
 

 

February 18, 2020 
 
City of Stonecrest  

Community Development Department  

3120 Stonecrest Blvd. 

Stonecrest, GA 30038 

 
 
Re: 2547 Lithonia West Dr, Lithonia, GA 30058 

Parcels 16 104 04 024 & 16 104 04 024 

   

  
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
We would like to request rezoning from M to M-2. 
 
404Concrete will be manufacturing concrete and recycling concrete as well as offering a more localized facility to 
keep trucks off arterial roads. The two nearest concrete recycling facilities are located at Jimmy Carter in Norcross 
and Covington. The new proposed location would offer an additional localized advantage. Casswell Design Group, 
LLC (CDG) feels that the proposed use would be an acceptable use for the property and would contribute to the 
local community development and overall growth of the surrounding area. The area is currently industrial. 
 
The design team (CDG) is a LEED certified company. Please reach out if you have questions. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Hanna Casswell, LEED AP 
Casswell Design Group, LLC 
hannacasswell@ymail.com 
(404) 317-9766 

 



C301

hanna
Pencil

hanna
Pencil

hanna
Pencil















CDG 

Casswell Design Group, LLC  279 W. Crogan St, Lawrencevil le, GA 30046  
404-317-9766 

 

 
February 18, 2020 
 
City of Stonecrest  
Community Development Department  
3120 Stonecrest Blvd. 
Stonecrest, GA 30038 
 
 
Re: Environmental Site Analysis 
2547 Lithonia West Dr, Lithonia, GA 30058 
Parcels 16 104 04 024 & 16 104 04 024 
   
  
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
We would like to request rezoning from M to M-2. As part of this process, an Environmental Site Analysis is 
required. 
 
404Concrete will be manufacturing concrete and recycling concrete as well as offering a more localized facility to 
keep trucks off arterial roads. The two nearest concrete recycling facilities are located at Jimmy Carter in Norcross 
and Covington. The new proposed location would offer an additional localized advantage. Casswell Design Group, 
LLC (CDG) feels that the proposed use would be an acceptable use for the property and would contribute to the 
local community development and overall growth of the surrounding area. The area is currently industrial. 
 
1. Conformance to the Comprehensive Plan: 
a. Describe the proposed project and the existing environmental conditions on the site.  
b. Describe adjacent properties. Include a site plan that depicts the proposed project. Adjacent properties 
are industrial 
c. Describe how the project conforms to the Comprehensive Land Use Plan. 
The use will be industrial manufacturing with portable equipment 
d. Include the portion of the Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map which supports the project's conformity to 
the 
Plan. Please see the portion of the plan on  the next page that shows the entire property is surrounded by Light 
Industrial 



 

2 
 

CDG 

 
e. Evaluate the proposed project with respect to the land use suggestion of the Comprehensive Plan as well 
as any pertinent Plan policies. 
2. Environmental Impacts of The Proposed Project 
For each environmental site feature listed below, indicate the presence or absence of that feature on the 
property. Describe how the proposed project may encroach or adversely affect an environmental site feature. 
Information on environmental site features may be obtained from the indicated source(s). 
a. Wetlands – Wetlands are located within 200’ of the site. Buildings and structures are not proposed 

within wetland area 
• U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, National Wetlands Inventory 
N/A(http://wetlands.fws.gov/downloads.html 
• Georgia Geologic Survey (404-656-3214) 
• Field observation and subsequent wetlands delineation/survey if applicable 

b. Floodplain Please see attached Survey. No Buildings are proposed within the floodplain 
• Federal Emergency Management Agency (http://www.fema.org) 



 

3 
 

CDG 
• Field observation and verification. Several Site visits have been made and documented as 

follows: 
 

c.  Streams/stream buffers 
• Field observation and verification 

d.  Slopes exceeding 25 percent over a 10-foot rise in elevation No slopes exceeding 25% within property 
lines 
• United States Geologic Survey Topographic Quadrangle Map – Topographic Survey provided in 

lieu 
• Field observation and verification 

e. Vegetation  
• United States Department of Agriculture, Nature Resource Conservation Service 
• Field observation 
Existing Vegetation is noted and bank vegetation will be improved under the proposed development as 

part of the landscape perimeter 
f. Wildlife Species (including fish) 

• United States Fish and Wildlife Service N/A 
• Georgia Department of Natural Services, Wildlife Resources Division, Natural Heritage Program 
• Field observation 

g. Archeological/Historical Sites 
• Historic Resources Survey – N/A 
• Georgia Department of Natural Resources, Historic Preservation Division 
• Field observation and verification 

 
The design team (CDG) is a LEED certified company. Please reach out if you have questions. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Hanna Casswell, LEED AP 
Casswell Design Group, LLC 
hannacasswell@ymail.com 
(404) 317-9766 
 



11/21/2019



6

0

'
 
B

S

L

2

0

'
 

B

S

L

LI
TH

ON
IA

 W
ES

T 
DR

IV
E 

 6
0'

 R
/W

ZONED M

ZONED-M

4.91

ACRES

E

D

G

E

 

O

F

 

W

A

T

E

R

2
5
'
 
U

N
D

I
S

T
U

R
B

E
D

 
S

T
A

T
E

W
A

T
E

R
 
B

U
F

F
E

R

7
5
'
 
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

S
E

T
B

A
C

K

5
0

'
 
U

N
D

I
S

T
U

R
B

E
D

 
N

A
T

U
R

A
L

V
E

G
E

T
A

T
I
O

N
 
B

U
F

F
E

R

EXISTING

FENCE TO

REMAIN

EXISTING SEWER LINE

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

F
E

N
C

E

WATER QUALITY

BAFFLE FILTER/

SETTLING BASIN

2

5

'

 

U

N

D

I

S

T

U

R

B

E

D

 

S

T

A

T

E

W

A

T

E

R

 

B

U

F

F

E

R

5

0

'

 

U

N

D

I

S

T

U

R

B

E

D

 

N

A

T

U

R

A

L

V

E

G

E

T

A

T

I

O

N

 

B

U

F

F

E

R

7

5

'

 

I

M

P

E

R

V

I

O

U

S

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

P

R

O

P

O

S

E

D

B

U

I
L
D

I
N

G

4
2
7
5
 
S

F

 
T

O

T

A

L
(
I
N

C

L
U

D

E

S

 
V

E

H

I
C

L
E

S

T

O

R

A

G

E

 
A

R

E

A

)

2
0
' B

S
L

EQUIPMENT

STORAGE LOCATION

TO REMAIN

TEMPORARY

POWER POLE

10' X 44'

CONSTRUCTION

TRAILER, MOVE

HERE

2

0

'
 

B

S

L

BUILDING

LOCATION LINE

NEW ABOVE

GROUND POWER

CONNECTION

D

N

PROPOSED EQUIPMENT

STORAGE

NEW

TRANSFORMER

W/ BOLLARDS

75'

3

0

'

 

B

S

L

NEW BUFFER

PLANTINGS

AS NEEDED

50'

85.5'

28.6'

NEW CONCRETE

PAVEMENT

MATCH

EXISTING

CONCRETE

PAVEMENT

NEW EDGE

OF CONCRETE

STOCKPILE TO

BE HAULED

OFFSITE

77K SF

CONCRETE TO

BE INSTALLED

HERE

NEW FUEL

CONTAINMENT

AREA LOCATION

(EXISTING

EQUIPMENT AND

STORAGE TO BE

MOVED

APPROXIMATELY

28' WEST)

NEW CONCRETE

248'

18'

57'

60'

73'

8'

66'

82'

66'

38'

206'

305'

12'

62'

84'

8'

15'

14'

66'

9'

2
0
'
 
B

S
L

20' B
SL

28.2'

14'

FUEL CONTAINMENT LOCATION LINE

EXISTING FENCE

 C201 

18465

25
50

 L
IT

HO
N

IA
 W

ES
T 

DR
IV

E
40

4 
CO

N
TR

AC
TO

R 
O

FF
IC

E

JANUARY 04. 2020

LI
TH

O
N

IA
, G

A 
30

05
8

Ke
nn

eb
re

w
 N

or
m

an
 L

25
47

 L
ith

on
ia

 W
es

t D
r 

Li
th

on
ia

 G
A 

30
05

8 
 

C
A

S
S

W
E

L
L

 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
G

R
O

U
P

 
L

L
C

2
7

9
 
W

.
 
C

R
O

G
A

N
 
S

T
,
 
L

A
W

R
E

N
C

E
V

I
L

L
E

,
 
G

A
.
 
3

0
0
4

6

[
4

0
4

]
 
3

1
7

-
9

7
6

6
 
c

a
s

s
w

e
l
l
d

e
s

i
g

n
g

r
o

u
p

.
n

e
t

40 40 80 120 FEET

SCALE: 1" = 40'

0

S
I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

Know what'sbelow.
before you dig.Call

R

YESSTATE WATERS

80DISTRICT

MZONING

CITY OF STONE CRESTJURISDICTION

15 046 03 002 

SITE ANALYSIS

PARCEL ID

YES FLOOD ZONE 

104LAND LOT 

FBSL: 60 SBL: 20 , RBSL: 30PROPOSED BUILDING SETBACKS

75%PROPOSED OPEN SPACE

69%PROPOSED LOT IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE

5.02  ACRESTOTAL LOT AREA

FLOOD MAP #

2.32   ACRESPROPOSED DISTURBED AREA

GRAVEL PARKING LOT & DRIVE

3"CRUSHED AGGREGATE WITH STABILIZER

MAX SIZE 3/4" STONE

6" GRADED AGGREGATE BASE

SYMBOLS LEGEND

CONCRETE PAVEMENT STANDARD DUTY

5" PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE PAVEMENT SHALL BE

4,000 PSI (28 - DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH) & 6" x 6"

W2.9/W2.9 WELDED WIRE FABRIC

6" GRADED AGGREGATE BASE

NOTES:

1.  AGGREGATE BASE PER GDOT 815 OR EQUIVALENT.

2. HOT MIX ASPHALTIC COURSES PER GDOT 828 OR EQUIVALENT.

3. PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE PER GDOT 830 OR EQUIVALENT.

USE:  CONTRACTOR/HEAVY CONSTRUCTION OUTDOOR STORAGE

13089C0159J 

PROPOSED BLDG. SQUARE FOOTAGE 5,000 S.F

LEGEND & UNITS

WEEPING LOVEGRASS

CREEPING LILY TURF

2.5" CALIPER (237)

2.5" CALIPER (250)

Eragrostis curvula

Liriope muscari

MAY SUBSTITUTE WITH PLANTS TO 

MATCH THOSE IS IN BUFFER

MAY SUBSTITUTE WITH PLANTS TO 

MATCH THOSE IS IN BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE MIXER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONV. BELT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIP TRLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKED TRLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIP. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUEL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIALS STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS STOCKPILE NOT INCLUDED IN EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S64°36'15"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S07°20'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
175.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N33°36'21"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
424.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N64°34'17"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
233.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S81°21'20"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
237.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S17°28'06"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
106.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02°56'11"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
281.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°03'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
291.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S04°26'21"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
287.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°51'06"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
336.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04°30'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
358.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
802

AutoCAD SHX Text
803

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOODPLAIN ZONE "AE" BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS DETERMINED                             

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOODPLAIN ZONE "AE" BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS DETERMINED                             

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOODPLAIN ZONE "AE" BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS DETERMINED                             

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOODPLAIN ZONE "AE" BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS DETERMINED                             

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



LI
TH

ON
IA

 W
ES

T 
DR

IV
E 

 6
0'

 R
/W

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

EXISTING

FENCE TO

REMAIN

EXISTING SEWER LINE

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

F
E

N
C

E

PP

EXISTING

DETENTION

UPDATE OCS

WQ Orifice EL=797.3'

WQ Orifice diameter=4.667"

CPv EL=797.4'

CPv diameter=4.027"

TOP: 804.45'

5' WEIR INLET  ELEV 802.00'

18" CMP INV. OUT: 795.85'

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

P

P

P

D

N

T

F
F

E
: 8

1
1
.5

'

809.35

EXISTING

SSMH

DI STR A4

TOP=809.50'

INV=805.00'

DI STR A3

TOP=807.50'

INV=804.00'

NEW HW A0

INV=796.00'

DI STR A1

CASCADE

SEPARATOR FILTER

SEE DETAIL SHEET C701

TOP=805.50'

INV=797.50'

WASHOUT/SETTLING

POOL

OFFICE/CONSTRUCTION

TRAILER

TO BE MOVED HERE

OFFICE/CONSTRUCTION

TRAILER

TO BE MOVED HERE

S
S

S
S

S
S

WASHOUT/SETTLING

POOL 0.5' WEIR ELEV 807.5'

0.5' RECTANGULAR

WEIR ELEV=808'

WASHOUT/SETTLING

POOL 0.5' WEIR ELEV 807.0'

PROPOSED STORM EASEMENT

EXISTING

OUTFALL

ELEV 804'

ENSURE 2' MINIMUM

CLEARANCE

AT CROSSING

DI STR A2

TOP=805.50'

INV=798.00'

806

24" HDPE

809

805

80
7

808

GRADING PLAN

 C301 

18465

25
50

 L
IT

HO
N

IA
 W

ES
T 

DR
IV

E
40

4 
CO

N
TR

AC
TO

R 
O

FF
IC

E

JANUARY 09. 2020

LI
TH

O
N

IA
, G

A 
30

05
8

Ke
nn

eb
re

w
 N

or
m

an
 L

25
47

 L
ith

on
ia

 W
es

t D
r 

Li
th

on
ia

 G
A 

30
05

8 
 

C
A

S
S

W
E

L
L

 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
G

R
O

U
P

 
L

L
C

2
7

9
 
W

.
 
C

R
O

G
A

N
 
S

T
,
 
L

A
W

R
E

N
C

E
V

I
L

L
E

,
 
G

A
.
 
3

0
0

4
6

[
4

0
4

]
 
3

1
7

-
9

7
6

6
 
c

a
s

s
w

e
l
l
d

e
s

i
g

n
g

r
o

u
p

.
n

e
t

G
R

A
D

I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N
 
 
 
 
 

20.50

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

EXISTING STORM SEWER (TO REMAIN)

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

PROPOSED CONTOURS

EXISTING CONTOURS

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

JUNCTION BOX, JB (1011A)

CURB INLET, CI (1019A TYPE E)

GRATE INLET (NYLOPAST), GI

SOLID JUNCTION BOX (NYLOPAST), JB

DOUBLE CURB INLET, DCI

YARD INLET, YI

DROP INLET, DI (1019A TYPE A)

DOUBLE DROP INLET, DDI

DOUBLE WING CATCH BASIN, DWCB (1034D)

SINGLE WING CATCH BASIN, SWCB (1033D)

OUTLET CONTROL BOX, OCB

HEADWALL, HW (1001-B)

FLARED END SECTION, FES (1120)

SAFETY END SECTION, SES (1122)

TRIPLE DROP INLET, TDI

CLEAN OUT, CO

GRADING NOTES

MATERIAL NOTES

1. STORM SEWER MATERIALS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.

2. STORM SEWER MATERIAL DESIGNATIONS SHALL BE FURTHER DEFINED AS FOLLOWS :

"HDPE" - HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PER AASHTO M294 OR ASTM F2306 (ADS N-12 OR EQUIVALENT), INSTALLED

PER ASTM D2321

"HDPEWT" - HDPE WATER TIGHT PER AASHTO M294 OR ASTM F2306 AND  WITH JOINTS PER ASTM D3212 (ADS N-12

WT OR EQUIVALENT), INSTALLED PER ASTM D2321

"RCP" - REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE, CLASS PER ASTM C76/AASHTO M170 (MIN. CLASS III) AND JOINTS PER ASTM

C443

"SRP" - ALUMINIZED STEEL, TYPE 2, SPIRAL RIB (CORRUGATED METAL) PIPE PER AASHTO M36 AND M274 OR ASTM

A760 AND A929, INSTALLED PER ASTM A798

"CMP" - ALUMINIZED STEEL, TYPE 2 CORRUGATED METAL PIPE PER AASHTO M36 AND M274 OR ASTM A760 AND

A929, INSTALLED PER ASTM A798

"BCCMP" - BITUMINOUS COATED CORRUGATED METAL PIPE PER AASHTO M36 AND M274 OR ASTM A760 AND A929,

COATED PER ASTM A798, AND INSTALLED PER ASTM A798

"PVC" - SDR 26 PVC PER ASTM D3034

3. PRECAST STRUCTURES MAY BE USED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S OPTION.

4. ALL CONCRETE TO HAVE A MINIMUM 28 DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 3000 P.S.I. UNLESS OTHERWISE

NOTED.

5. PROVIDE ANTI-SEEP COLLARS ON ALL PIPES AT OR EXCEEDING 20% SLOPE.

6. PROVIDE WATER-TIGHT JOINTS ON ALL STORM SEWER PIPES AT OR EXCEEDING 20% SLOPE.

7. PROVIDE ANTI-SEEP COLLARS ON ALL PIPES DISCHARGING THROUGH DETENTION POND EMBANKMENT.

1. ALL AREAS TO RECEIVE PAVEMENT, STRUCTURES OR FILL MATERIAL SHALL BE  STRIPPED OF ORGANIC

MATERIAL, TOPSOIL, AND DEBRIS PRIOR TO  CONSTRUCTION.

2. ONCE STRIPPING HAS BEEN COMPLETED, ALL AREAS TO RECEIVE FILL SHOULD BE  PROOF-ROLLED IN THE

PRESENCE OF A REPRESENTATIVE OF THE SOILS  ENGINEER.  SOFT AREAS ENCOUNTERED DURING

PROOF-ROLLING SHALL BE  STABILIZED BY COMPACTION OR UNDERCUT.

3. ALL FILL AREAS SHALL BE FREE OF ORGANIC OR OTHERWISE UNSUITABLE MATERIALS AND COMPACTED TO

95% OF MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY PER STANDARD PROCTOR ASTM D698 UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED BY THE

GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AS LISTED BELOW.   THE TOP TWO (2) FEET OF FILL UNDER STRUCTURES AND

PAVEMENT SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 98% OF MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY PER STANDARD PROCTOR ASTM D698

UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AS LISTED BELOW.

5. ALL SITE PREPARATION SHOULD BE MONITORED BY A REPRESENTATIVE OF THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER.

INSPECTIONS AND TESTING FOR ALL UNDERCUT AND FILL OPERATIONS AS WELL AS THE UTILIZATION OF

ACCEPTABLE OFF-SITE BORROW MATERIALS SHOULD BE PERFORMED (IF NEEDED).  THE OWNER, AT HIS OPTION,

MAY  HAVE DENSITY TESTS PERFORMED TO VERIFY THAT SPECIFIC COMPACTION IS OBTAINED.

6. CUT OR FILL SLOPE SHOULD NOT BE STEEPER THAN 2H:1V. ALL PROPOSED SLOPES SHOULD BE OVERBUILT

AND CUT BACK TO THE PROPOSED GRADES, EXPOSING THE FIRM COMPACTED INNER CORE. THE EXCAVATION

FOR THE SLOPES SHOULD BE MONITORED BY A REPRESENTATIVE OF THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER.  VERTICAL

CUTS EXCEED 5 FEET SHOULD BE BRACED AS REQUIRED BY OSHA REGULATIONS FOR SAFETY.

7. SPOT ELEVATIONS SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER CONTOURS AND SLOPES SHOWN.  THE CONTRACTOR

SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF SPOT ELEVATIONS WHICH DO NOT APPEAR TO BE CONSISTENT WITH THE

CONTOURS AND SLOPES.

8. IF STRUCTURAL FILL IMPORT IS REQUIRED PREPARE THE BUILDING PAD, THE COMPACTED BUILDING PAD(S) MUST

EXTEND A MINIMUM OF TEN (10) FEET BEYOND THE BUILDING FOOTPRINT, INCLUDING CANOPIES OR OTHER STRUCTURAL

APPENDAGES, UNTIL THE PERIMETER FOUNDATIONS AND WALLS ARE CONSTRUCTED AND BACKFILLED. THE EXTENDED

PORTION OF THE BUILDING PAD SUBGRADE MAY THEN BE REMOVED/REGRADED TO MEET THE FINAL GRADE AND MATERIAL

REQUIREMENTS .

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL APPROPRIATE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES PRIOR TO ANY LAND

DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES.

10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ADJUST ALL MANHOLE COVERS, VALVE COVERS, CLEAN OUTS, VAULTS, BOXES, AND

GRATES, EXISTING AND PROPOSED, TO "AS-CONSTRUCTED" FINISHED GRADE. IF GRADE ADJUSTMENTS ARE

REQUIRED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER TO INVESTIGATE SUCH ADJUSTMENTS.

11. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF STORM OR SANITARY SEWER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE INVERTS OF

EXISTING STRUCTURES AND INFORM THE OWNER AND THE ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION.

12. ALL PROPOSED DRAINAGE STRUCTURES ARE TO BE INSTALLED PER DEKALB COUNTY STANDARDS AND

SPECIFICATIONS AS REQUIRED.

13. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TO THE OWNER AND ENGINEER OF RECORD, A SURVEYED "AS-BUILT"

DRAWING OF EACH DETENTION FACILITY SHOWING POND TOPOGRAPHY (2' CONTOURS AND SPOT ELEVATIONS)

AND SIZES AND INVERTS OF ALL OUTLET CONTROLS, AND APPURTENANCES.  ADDITIONALLY, THE CONTRACTOR

SHALL INCLUDE IN THE AS-BUILT DRAWINGS ALL NECESSARY IMPROVEMENTS, NOTES & CERTIFICATIONS

REQUIRED BY THE PERMITTING AUTHORITY.

14. EXISTING DRAINAGE STRUCTURES TO BE INSPECTED AND REPAIRED AS NEEDED AND EXISTING PIPES ARE TO

BE CLEANED OUT TO REMOVE ALL SILT AND DEBRIS AFTER  CONSTRUCTION.

15. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING A MARKED-UP SET OF DESIGN DRAWINGS

SHOWING "AS-BUILT" CONDITIONS.  THESE "RECORD DRAWINGS" SHALL BE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE DESIGNER

AND/ OR THE CITY/COUNTY INSPECTOR UPON REQUEST. THE MARK-UPS SHALL BE KEPT ON-SITE AT ALL TIMES

AND SHALL BE UTILIZED TO DEVELOP FINAL RECORD DRAWINGS.

40 40 80 120 FEET

SCALE: 1" = 40'

0

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
804

AutoCAD SHX Text
798

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE MIXER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONV. BELT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIP TRLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKED TRLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIP. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUEL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIALS STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLE BRIDGE CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLE BRIDGE CREEK TRIBUTARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
S64°36'15"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S07°20'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
175.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N33°36'21"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
424.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N64°34'17"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
233.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S81°21'20"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
237.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S17°28'06"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
106.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02°56'11"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
281.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°03'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
291.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S04°26'21"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
287.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°51'06"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
336.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04°30'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
358.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JB TOP: 809.83 24" CMP INV. IN: 801.33' 24" CMP INV. OUT: 801.23' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWCB TOP: 807.90' 24" CMP INV. IN: 803.40' 24" CMP INV. OUT: 803.50' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
815

AutoCAD SHX Text
814

AutoCAD SHX Text
811

AutoCAD SHX Text
811

AutoCAD SHX Text
811

AutoCAD SHX Text
811

AutoCAD SHX Text
810

AutoCAD SHX Text
810

AutoCAD SHX Text
810

AutoCAD SHX Text
810

AutoCAD SHX Text
810

AutoCAD SHX Text
810

AutoCAD SHX Text
810

AutoCAD SHX Text
810

AutoCAD SHX Text
810

AutoCAD SHX Text
809

AutoCAD SHX Text
809

AutoCAD SHX Text
809

AutoCAD SHX Text
809

AutoCAD SHX Text
809

AutoCAD SHX Text
809

AutoCAD SHX Text
809

AutoCAD SHX Text
808

AutoCAD SHX Text
808

AutoCAD SHX Text
808

AutoCAD SHX Text
808

AutoCAD SHX Text
808

AutoCAD SHX Text
808

AutoCAD SHX Text
808

AutoCAD SHX Text
808

AutoCAD SHX Text
808

AutoCAD SHX Text
808

AutoCAD SHX Text
807

AutoCAD SHX Text
807

AutoCAD SHX Text
807

AutoCAD SHX Text
807

AutoCAD SHX Text
806

AutoCAD SHX Text
806

AutoCAD SHX Text
806

AutoCAD SHX Text
806

AutoCAD SHX Text
806

AutoCAD SHX Text
806

AutoCAD SHX Text
806

AutoCAD SHX Text
806

AutoCAD SHX Text
805

AutoCAD SHX Text
805

AutoCAD SHX Text
805

AutoCAD SHX Text
805

AutoCAD SHX Text
805

AutoCAD SHX Text
805

AutoCAD SHX Text
805

AutoCAD SHX Text
805

AutoCAD SHX Text
805

AutoCAD SHX Text
805

AutoCAD SHX Text
805

AutoCAD SHX Text
804

AutoCAD SHX Text
804

AutoCAD SHX Text
803

AutoCAD SHX Text
803

AutoCAD SHX Text
802

AutoCAD SHX Text
802

AutoCAD SHX Text
801

AutoCAD SHX Text
801

AutoCAD SHX Text
801

AutoCAD SHX Text
801

AutoCAD SHX Text
801

AutoCAD SHX Text
801

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
798

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
795

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HW 24" CMP  INV. OUT: 798.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING SYMBOLS LEGEND

hanna
Pencil



2661

2651
5116

4999

4826

4780

4850

5014

4990
5024

5050
5082

6996
6992

6758

7333

7201

7322

7241

7366

70
42

7186

66
94

4636

69
03

6849
6611

6924

4676

4740
4764

479647
83

4743

48136230

17
20

7301

4581

4650

4710

4601

4664

595145
06

45
30

4474

4630

46
70

47
3933
62

47
01

47
15

4678

315
2

47
40 3129

1836

3153

4694

4800
4840

4858
5100

5167

4700

48
38

4719

3600

4771

4863

4929

3782

40
22

3780

4250

4130
4176

44
88 4460

4650

45
90

4450

41
53

4187
4201
4215
4231
4247

4254
4246
4230
4214
4200
4186
4170

4074

4001

4115

3893
3961

3989

5241

4086

4042

4012
4000

3928

5203

4068

4098

52
52 5262

3695
3711

3767
5099

367749
38

51
37

38
52

3704

51
63

50
90

3300

52
01

3443

52
97

3515

5351

5237

5195

52
79

3473

3552

32
41 5165

3309

53
145198

51
15

51
51

52
07

5055

3261

3346

31
77

5075

3092

3174

52
25

5195

30
24

50
47

5101 5160

51
94

2811

2883

1

5051
2751

2861 2800

5096

52
0551
91

5235

5200

5173 5185
2944

51
80

52
24

2534
2525

5000

5250
2450

58
18

2300

5939

2123

6116

60
07

6037

59
95

2331

2193

60
24 6038

6088

2217

59
65

59
51

2285

2323

26
17

53
83

2460 5403

5393

25
20

5400

2365

2425

2401

23
955355

2375

2400

5277

2500

25
30

25
65

5440

54
08

5333

53
955271

5304

5255

53
50

53
60

2738

52
59

3101

3045

5290

52
60

5401

5375

5301

5426

3280

34
20

3460

5354

5290

53
50

53
60

53
10

3800

3752
3712

36
63

5333

3785

38
21

38
01

5480

3983

545
8

4856

4111
5206

5207

52
21

52
37

52
53

52
69

52
85

52
97

4233
4255

4271

5624

4163

4239

4279

4465

4391
4419

4451

4497

4305
4304

4431

5901

5958

5700

5658

5814

4046

4543

4603

5748

3817

3845

3873

3907

3979

3789

3971

56
99

3942

39
50

3788

3826

3868

3892

560
0

5615

5599

3763

3649

3685

3721

3621

3741

55
55

55
75

55
9736
28

3668
3690

3710

3742 3766

5641

3347

5846

5901

58
31

2881

2831

2801

5665

5505

5526

5700

2680

56
20

5650
54805464

2468

2538 5663

5600

2576

6206

6201

2358
6381

6391

5845

2374

5900

2645

5850

0
5710

3001

5565

5954

6033

5824

61
30

61
44

61
60

61
74

61
90

62
06

60
70

60
90

61
10

3810

5989

6023

6051

60
67

60
85

61
05

61
25

61
45

61
85

62
05

3940
3960

3917

37933801

381738373859
3879

3897

3935
3959

4008

3990

5912 4029

3999

4099

5987

4203

4266

5969

4260

58
28

5980

6135
6153

6262

63
78 64
60

6290

63
86
63

96

6263

63
01

3937

3699

6030

6194

60
67

60
8160
3359

35
51

56

6251

36
50

3155 6100

6440

3190

5959

2963

6085

2654

6170

60
86

6136

60
00 6201

67
45 6757 68
07

68
67

60
21

59
99

1750

1794

1850
1780

1760

1790

1978

6355

71
01

61
69

6200

25
27

2523

6165

6210

6953

2577

2675

6350

26576250 6256

6231
2800

2738

26
01

29
75 6378

6370

63
45

63
55

3307

3383

6301

3413

3341

65
38

3235

6508

6572

3350

3306

3452

65
33

3607

3451
3610

3533

3580

3474

3351

35
70

6400

3498

3528

3423

6360

64
07

6315

3800

6357
6333

3743

3809

3977

3836

3976

41
1441
00

3830

40
68 41

34

41
30

41
50

41
26

3826

41
514135

6711

6660 6652

67
56

68
16

67
9667
76

6910 6954
4356
4386

6775

44
37

45114529
4545

68
97

4434
7011

41
67

4195

4261

4357

4140

4318

4220

4348

4264
4270
4298

4332

4250

4001
4246

42
24

4190 4000

6604

65
296445

64
33

65
01

64
19

6628

6541

64
98

65
1464
64

6420

3320

3300

65
39

6535

6601

3173

3154

3072
3038

2995

3007

2902

2991

2895

6436 3077

6560

7373

2629
2616

64
80

6479

6508 6600

66
16

6478

6659

7184

2255

2386

22
60

66
70

72
47

7271

73
37

72
57

65
80

22
19

65
45

2165

6601

2129

2211

21
55 21

60

2200

6630

1995

1951

65
88

6513

6500

1933 20
01

6575

6595

2306

22
90

2190

23982261 2303

2307

2317

2399

66
06

2277

6574

2241

2330

1801

13
69

1401

14
61

1466

1810

1882

1731

1783

17
64240

0

17532374

1600 15
88

17
40

68
38 6871

6840

6863

6850
6770

1950
2517

6792

2000
260

1

6720

256
9

2205

2121

679567596729

66
85

6700 6751

2101

2130

6854 6909

6921

7043

66
67

66
91

67
09

2795

7671

2955
7037

2816

2923
6753

2898

3133

3189

3278

68153146

3123

3116

3549

3353

3517

35
54

6900

3350

3418

6914

3466

6698 6714 6913

67
29 3682 3633

3645
3641

3730

3752

3850

7142

7162

7134

7130

7204

7224

70
10

4368

72
51

4331

436
5

4387

440
5

4417 4420 4416

4412

44064394
4370

4338

71
83

4428
4442

73
39

7273 74
67

7449

7300

73
32

4127 4036

4100

7404

4155

4074

73
50

38
47

3837

3991

3951
3875

7095

6999
7023

6983

3800

37543750

37
62

3760

3771

3809

37
69

6996

7002

69
62

69
24

7050

7204

7130

6909

7057

7008
6038

7969

78
49

78
29

79
39

7912

7970

78
90

7990

78
40

7820

6968

6908

2110

6892

1761

7057

19
06

1892

7001

7117

1451

1411
1435

1617

1330

1535

1741

7226

7224

1913
7251

7225
7141

7199

1931

1921

20612087

2155

2179

20
95

2005

2071

2143

19651979

1985

2265

2217

2262

239
5

2929

7301

8050

8010
8020

8030

8040

30018004

29
00

7092

7284

0

31
11

8109

80
11

7105
7199

7259

8100

7151

3360

3500

7100

6890

73407280
7226

73
50

7345

3663

3751

37
27

3721

3841

3975
3967

7693

7671

76
01

76
81

76
91

7499

3350

7566

7501

7412

80
76

3502

34
02

3232
3206
3188

8323

75
57

8435
7566

82
25

7547
7436

8455

3120

32
80

74
07

8200

8470

8424

83
20

29
94

2918

84
61

73
74

1833

1609

76
07

7848

8586

§̈¦20

§̈¦20 §̈¦20

COVINGTON HWY

C
O

FF
EE

RD

KLONDIK
E R

D

WOO DROW RD

LIT
HONIA

IN
DUSTRIA

L
BLVD

MARBUT RD

HILLANDALE DR

SPICY CEDAR
LN

THOMPSON MILL RD PROVI
DENCE

CIR

SA WGRASS
C

IR

MALL PKWY

F
AI

R
IN

G
TO

N
D

R

SHIRE DR

WINSLOW XIN G

SA
LE

M
D

R

FAIRIN
G

T
O N FARMS LN

WOLVE RT O N DR

H
IL

LV
AL

E
CO

V E
D

R

F AIRINGTO N PKWY

SNAPFINGER WOODS DR

GRE AT ME ADOWS RD

SALEM
TRL

BR
O

OKS MIL L D R

T RIBBLE ST

FAIRINGTON RD

TU
R

N
ER

H
IL

L
R

D

BROWNS MILL RD

E V A NS

MIL
L

RD

ARI A AL

DR
LE

VERETT DR

FI
EL

D
S 

D
R

MAYFAIR CROSSI N G D R

W
OODROW

D
R

ABERDEEN
W

AY

WILDGIN G ER RUN

ROCKLAND RD

TAS

M A N
TRL

P
AN

O
LA

RD

REYNARD TRL

W
A LNU

T
CREEK

W
AY

C
H

ES
TN

U
TL A K E

AV
E

SH
AD

Y
M

AP
LE

D
R

ROC K Y PINE DR

EASTBRIAR DR

D
O

G

WOO
D

P
ASS

H

UNTERS
H

ILL
D

R

CHUPP

WAY

BU
C

H
LI

LN

M
IL

LE
R

R
D

GINAA
GHA

CIR

WIN SLOW XING
N

FA
N

N
IN

 D
R

R
O

NDELAY
D

R

PO
LE

C
R

EE
K

D
R

S
STO

N
E

M
O

U
N

TAIN
LITH

O
N

IA
RD

PANOLA MILL DR

RI VER
O

V E RL O O K
W

A
Y

ROCK SPRINGS RD

S G O D DARD RD

B R A M
BL

EV
IN

E
CI

R

M
OR

AVIA
DR

ARDSLEY DR

SHIREWICK LN

LAFLE
UR

TRL

LAKEVIE W C
IR

SPRI N G HILL CV

SH
AFFE

R S WAY

IDLE W OODP
AR

K

RAVEN
CIR

B
ELM

O N T RIDGE
DR

SALEM S P RIN
GS

D
R

R
AN

D
ALL R

D

BO

W
IE

DR

C E D AR

ROCK DR

O
TT

A
W

A
TR

L

BRO
W

N
S

MILL FERRY DR

CHARTERW
AY

FIE
L D SPRING D

R

K L ONDIKE RIVER RD

WHITE OAKLO
O

P

TIMOR TRL

HILL
C

RE
EK

CV

AT
H

EN
A

L N

P
O

R T S M O U
TH

C
IR

M E D E NA
W

AY

HERRENH
U

T
RD

BRIARK
N

O
LL

R
D

RO

G E RS CROSSING DR

LIONSHEADC
IR

W FAI R ING TO N
PKWY

H
U

N
TE

R
S

PACE

DR

W
O

LV
E

R
T ON CIR

M
C

D
AN

IEL
M

ILL
R

D

SALEM RD

LAC
Y

LN

DIVIDEND DR

RO
G

ER
S

LA
KE

RD

B R

O
W

N
S

M
I

LLLN

RAMBLIN
G

W
AY

H
OD

GDO N
C

O
R

NERS
D

R

BAYB
ER

RY

WA Y

ROSEHEATH LN

RI
VE

R
R O

C
K

R
D

FO
REST LAKE PKWY

C
AIN

M
ILL

DR

SAN
D

Y
LAK

E
D

R

E S A
D

D
LE

R
ID

G
E

D
R

H
ILLVALE

C IR

H
O

U
SW

O
R

TH

D R

PARKW

A Y R D

CLE V E LAND
RD

WIN
D

IN
G

G LE N

DR

LA N TER
N

C
T

SANDY LK E

D AVIDSO N

D
R

MALL RING RD

W
IN

D

ERMERE DR

MILLER
GROV E R D

ARA BIAN T ER

H ILLVALE R D

CUM
BR

IA
N

LN

OLD COVINGTON RD

PIE R I N
G

DR

FR
AM

INGHAM D R

R
O

C
K

VI
EW

 D
R

TIBUR O N DR

SP
R

IN
G

 ST

B
U

TT
O

N
 G

AT
E 

CT

LA
TC

H
W

O
O

D
DR

LO
N

D
O

N
D

ER
R

Y
C

T

JACKAM RID G E CT

M
EL

LO
N

 C
T

D
EK

AL
B

M
ED

IC
A

L
P

K
W

Y

P
AR

K
CE

N
TR

AL
B

LV
D

CHUPP RD

M
IN

E
R S CRE E K R D

C
R

O
SSVALE

R
D

COVINGTON HWY

TRUMAN DR

MAH O
N

IA
PL

B
ER

LIN
E

DR

CH A PARRAL DR

M
ILLER WOODS TRL

SP
RI

NG M
ILLCIR

PHIL L I P S

CRE
EK DR

FL
A

T
R

O
C

K
RD

W
A

D
E

RD

MARBLE DR

COLEY CT

MORSE DR

E GLEN RD

SA
N

D
ST

O
N

E
SH

O
R

ES
D

R

LY
O

N
S 

R
D

JABC O

C
T

AM
A

N D A DR

HAYDE N QUARR Y RD

VA RKEL LN

TERR YTOWN LN

PHILLIPS PL

PAN O LA I NDU STRIAL BLVD

PHILLIPS CT

MC D ONO
U

G
H

RD

RAV ENWOOD LN

ST
O

NEC

REST SQ

MARSHALL
B

LVD

PATILLO
RD

OLD HILLANDALE DR

RO
U

N
D

TR
EE

LN

ROCK
CHAPEL

RD

R
AG

SDALE
R

D

CHAPMAN RD

P
LU

N
K

ETT
RD

FLAT
BRIDGE

RD

MINOLA DR

MADDOX RD

N GODDARD RD

R
O

SE

B A Y

W
AY

RAMBLING

WAY

NORFAIR

LOO
P

0 0.5 1

Miles

D
E

K
A

L
B

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

Data Source:
DeKalb County GIS
     Parcels
     City Boundary
July 8, 2019

FUTURE LAND USE
CITY CENTER
CONSERVATION/OPENSPACE
HEAVY INDUSTRIAL
INSTITUTIONAL
LIGHT INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER

OFFICE PROFESSIONAL
REGIONAL CENTER
RURAL RESIDENTIAL
SUBURBAN
URBAN NEIGHBORHOOD

STONECREST, GEORGIA

JULY 8th 2019ADOPTED

kseni
Pencil



 

Americans with Disabilities Act  

The City of Stonecrest does not discriminate on the basis of disability in its programs, services, activities and 
employment practices.   

If you need auxiliary aids and services for effective communication (such as a sign language interpreter, an assistive 
listening device or print material in digital format) or reasonable modification to programs, services or activities 
contact the ADA Coordinator, Megan Reid, as soon as possible, preferably 2 days before the activity or event.  

 

 

CITY OF STONECREST, GEORGIA  

 

Honorable Mayor Jason Lary, Sr.  

Council Member Jimmy Clanton, Jr. – District 1  Council Member Rob Turner- District 2  

Council Member Jazzmin Cobble – District 3  Council Member George Turner- District 4  

Council Member Tammy Grimes – District 5  

 

CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION  
VIRTUAL MEETING 

July 27, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 

Citizen Access: URL 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Jason Lary 

II. AGENDA ITEMS: 

1. Transportation Master Plan Discussion 

2. Mid-Year Budget Review Discussion 

3. Follow up discussion on the officers of the city within the charter 

4. Discuss the process of staff dismal/removal 

5. Policy on council meeting/work session agenda packets and minutes 

6. Discuss funding source of the Stonecrest Cares program 

7. Stipend for Planning Commission Members 

 



 

Americans with Disabilities Act  

The City of Stonecrest does not discriminate on the basis of disability in its programs, services, activities and 
employment practices.   

If you need auxiliary aids and services for effective communication (such as a sign language interpreter, an assistive 
listening device or print material in digital format) or reasonable modification to programs, services or activities 
contact the ADA Coordinator, Megan Reid, as soon as possible, preferably 2 days before the activity or event.  

 

III. ADJOURNMENT 

 


	Binder1.pdf
	2020-07-27 Council Agenda v1 (003).pdf
	Cover Ltr_ CITY COUNCIL (3)1
	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM
	Date Submitted: 7/22/20         Work Section:             Council Meeting: 07/27/20


	RZ-20-002 Staff Report with PC (1)
	Additional Information (RZ-20-002).pdf
	RZ-20-002 (6892 Maddox Rd)
	PC Power Point (July)
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Petition Information
	General Information
	Background Information 
	Aerial Map
	Zoning Map
	Conceptual Plans 
	STANDARDS OF REVIEW (Zoning)
	Zoning Review-Permit a use that is suitable in view of the use and development 
	Zoning Review- Conformity with Policy and Intent of Comp Plan 
	Zoning Review 
	Zoning Review 
	Zoning Review- Excessive use of streets, transporation, utilities and schools. 
	Staff Analysis
	Slide Number 16
	Petition Information
	General Information
	Background Information 
	Aerial Map
	Zoning Map
	Conceptual Plans 
	STANDARDS OF REVIEW (Zoning)
	Zoning Review-Permit a use that is suitable in view of the use and development 
	Zoning Review- Conformity with Policy and Intent of Comp Plan 
	Zoning Review 
	Zoning Review 
	Zoning Review- Excessive use of streets, transporation, utilities and schools. 
	Staff Analysis
	Slide Number 30

	Cover Ltr_ CITY COUNCIL (3)
	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM
	Date Submitted: 7/22/20         Work Section:             Council Meeting: 07/27/20


	RZ-20-003 Staff Report with PC
	Additional Information RZ-20-003
	RZ-20-003 (2547 Lithonia West Dr)
	Site Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C201


	C301.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C301




	2020-07-27 Work Session Agenda v1.pdf



